

PERSONAL INFORMATION

MUSTAFA RASUL MUHAMMED

RESUME

- 📍 Current place of work: Erbil Polytechnic University, Dental Department, Erbil 44001, Iraq
- 📍 High consul member of Kurdistan Dental Association
- ✉ dr.mustafa29@gmail.com
- 🔗 Google Scholar: <https://scholar.google.com/citations?user=h75lVi4AAAAJ&hl=en>
- 🏠 Nationality: Iraqi



PERSONAL STATEMENT

As a confident individual I have enthusiasm for life and have endeavored to gain valuable experience during my gap year and whilst at university. I am committed to developing a career in the dentistry, working with and on behalf of the disadvantaged.

EDUCATION

2016 - 2020	PhD in Oral surgery, Hawler Medical University, IQ
209- 2011	MSc in Oral and maxillofacial surgery, Hawler Medical University, IQ
2000-2005	Bachelor in Dental Surgery BDS, Hawler Medical University, IQ

ACADEMIC ACHIEVEMENTS

PUBLICATIONS

1. Muhammed, M., Omer, O and Ahmed, B., (2020). The use of Ostrich eggshell membrane as a barrier for guided bone regeneration in rabbit's femoral condyle defects: Histological study. *International Journal of Pharmaceutical Research (IJPR)*, Volume 12, Issue 3.
2. Muhammed, M., Omer, O and Ahmed, B., (2020). Changes in Serum Biochemical markers during healing of critical femoral condyle defects of rabbits grafted with autogenous bone graft and guided by eggshell membrane. *Polytechnic Journal (PJ)*, Volume 10, Issue 2 (article in press)

WORK AND TEACHING EXPERIENCE

29 th Aug. 2021	As a member of the committee Master Thesis discussion, I participated in the College of Dentistry at Hawler Medical University
Sep. 2016 – June. 2020	PhD student at Hawler Medical University, Oral Surgery department, Erbil, Iraq
Jun. 2014 – Sep. 2020	Specialist dentist and assist lecturer at EPU
Jan.2011 – Jan. 2016	Specialist oral and maxillofacial surgeon in Rizgary hospital. Erbil, Iraq. Practically supervising many post graduate (MSc and FKBMS) student and performed many surgery both minor and major under general anesthesia.
Jan.2007 – Jan. 2016	I provided service in Central Emergency in Erbil , during which I performed more than 200 surgeries in the field of maxillofacial surgery under local and general anesthesia.
Jan.2007 – Jan. 2016	At the request of the Erbil Health Director at the time of its opening, I established the Department of Oral and Maxillofacial Surgery in the Western Emergency in Erbil, and I served there for many years after its opening, during which I performed many surgeries in the field of maxillofacial surgery under general anesthesia.
Jan.2011 – Jan. 2016	I provided service in an eastern emergency in Erbil for many years after its opening, during which I performed many surgeries in the field of maxillofacial surgery under local and general anesthesia.
Oct. 2008 – Oct. 2010	Postgraduate (MSc) student in Oral and maxillofacial surgery department at Rizgary hospital. Erbil, Iraq.
Oct. 2007 – Oct. 2008	Senior house office in Oral and maxillofacial surgery department at Rizgary hospital. Erbil, Iraq.
Jan. 2007 – Nov. 2007	GDP in Mergasor hospital. Erbil, Iraq

Sep. 2005 – Oct. 2006	Rotator in public dental polyclinic and Khanzad specialized dental poly clinic in different departments :(periodontology, orthodontic, operative, endodontic, oral medicine, prosthetic and oral surgery) departments, under the supervision of expert dentists. Erbil, Iraq
2009-2010	Senior in Dental Polyclinic at Rizgary Teaching Hospital. Erbil, Kurdistan Region, Iraq.
June, 2014- Sep, 2016	Full time lecturer at Erbil Polytechnic University, Dental Department. Erbil, Kurdistan Region, Iraq.

WORKSHOPS AND SEMINARS

04-06-Feb-2020	Participated in (AEEDC) UAE International Dental Conference and Arab Dental Exhibition. (Dubai, UAE)
05-07-Feb-2019	Participated in (AEEDC) UAE International Dental Conference and Arab Dental Exhibition. (Dubai, UAE)
06-08-Feb.-2018	Participated in (AEEDC) UAE International Dental Conference and Arab Dental Exhibition. (Dubai, UAE)
07-09-Mar.-2017	Participated in (AEEDC) UAE International Dental Conference and Arab Dental Exhibition. (Dubai, UAE)
02-04-Feb.-2016	Participated in (AEEDC) UAE International Dental Conference and Arab Dental Exhibition. (Dubai, UAE)
17-19-Feb.-2015	Participated in (AEEDC) UAE International Dental Conference and Arab Dental Exhibition. (Dubai, UAE)
6 th March 2014	Participated in GC Dental, Iraq course. Erbil
13 th Nov. 2013	Participated in training program under name (Comprehensive surgical and prosthesis training program of NucleOSS dental system). Erbil
30 th – 31 th March 2012	Participated in 2 nd Iraqi dental Reunion. Erbil.
15 th – 16 th April 2011	Participated in 1 st Iraqi dental Reunion. Erbil.
15 th – 17 th July 2010	Participated in Hands-on Implantology training course on IDI dental system with Turkish team. Erbil.
28 th – 30 th March, 2010	Participated in second international conference of medical science under name (Devoting scientific research to address community health needs). Erbil.
7 th - 10 th July, 2008	Participated in (Facial trauma surgery course). The Iraqi national CME/CPD council designated this educational activity for a maximum of 20 grade a unit. Held by international medical corps by American Plastic surgeon's team. Erbil.

Feb-2011	The scientific meeting entitled Mepha an innovative Health care Developer. Erbil.
Jan.-2011	The scientific meeting entitled Amoclan BID and Nopain- Erbil/Kurdistan
2006-2021	Many tv and newspaper interviews and article about general dentistry, implantology and some other daily important issues in both Kurdish and foreign media network.

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

Feb-2019	Grammar course-English Language held by Amideast (the America-Mideast Educational and Training Services) at Teaching Centre (passed in advanced level). Salahaddin university. Erbil.
Sep-2014	Teaching Method at Salahaddin university. Erbil.
Aug-2010	Grammar course-English Language Teaching Centre Salahaddin university. Erbil.
May- 2019	Scientific article Writing (Science, Technology) course-Teaching Centre. Erbil polytechnic university/ Erbil

PERSONAL SKILLS

- Mother tongue: Kurdish
- English: Excellent in writing, reading, listening, speaking and reading.
- Arabic: Excellent in writing, reading, listening, speaking and reading.

ORGANIZATIONAL SKILLS AND ACTIVITY

From 2017	Member of Japan-Kurdish friendship association/ Tokyo
7 th – 10 th Aug. 2017	Participated in the 9 th general conference of mayors for peace in Nagasaki/ Japan
9 th Aug. 2018	Organizing a student forum to build cooperation and coordination between Japanese and Kurdish university students in Erbil
12 th Oct. 2018	Participated in round table arranged by UN and EU To strengthen between nationalities and religions in Kurdistan held at American university/ Duhok
15 th Aug 2020	Take part in a conference organized between Ministry of Endowments and Religious Affairs and CNO for religious scholars in Kurdistan

COMPUTER SKILLS

- Can easily use all Microsoft operating system.
- Generally have good information and skill about using computer and social media.